

1 House BILL NO. 105
 2 INTRODUCED BY John Thron
 3 Brand, Travis Menahan
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO REPLACE THE WORD 'AUTOMOBILE' WITH
 6 'MOTOR VEHICLE'."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
10 to read as follows:

11 "53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans.
 12 Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the
 13 United States and permanently and totally disabled because
 14 of an injury which has been determined by the veterans
 15 administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen
 16 and resident of the state of Montana, and who is the owner
 17 of ~~an--automobile~~ a motor vehicle, shall be provided with
 18 free license plates upon payment of personal property tax
 19 equal to one per cent (1%) of the taxable value for the
 20 ~~automobile~~ motor vehicle upon proof of permanent and total
 21 service connected disability."

-End-

HB105

Approved by Committee
on Highways & Transportation

1 House BILL NO. 105
 2 INTRODUCED BY John Brown
 3 Brand, Travis Menaker
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 53-106.3, R.C.M. 1947, TO REPLACE THE WORD 'AUTOMOBILE' WITH
 6 'MOTOR VEHICLE'."

7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 9 Section 1. Section 53-106.3, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 10 to read as follows:

11 "53-106.3. Free license plates to disabled veterans.
 12 Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the
 13 United States and permanently and totally disabled because
 14 of an injury which has been determined by the veterans
 15 administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen
 16 and resident of the state of Montana, and who is the owner
 17 of ~~an--automobile~~ a motor vehicle, shall be provided with
 18 free license plates upon payment of personal property tax
 19 equal to one per cent (1%) of the taxable value for the
 20 ~~automobile~~ motor vehicle upon proof of permanent and total
 21 service connected disability."

-2nd-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

House BILL NO. *105*
John Brown
Brand, Travis Menahan

INTRODUCED BY
A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO REPLACE THE WORD 'AUTOMOBILE' WITH
'MOTOR VEHICLE'."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
to read as follows:

"53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans.
Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the
United States and permanently and totally disabled because
of an injury which has been determined by the veterans
administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen
and resident of the state of Montana, and who is the owner
of an--automobile a motor vehicle, shall be provided with
free license plates upon payment of personal property tax
equal to one per cent (1%) of the taxable value for the
automobile motor vehicle upon proof of permanent and total
service connected disability."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 105

2 INTRODUCED BY JOHNSTON, MULAR, JACK MOORE,

3 BRAND, TRAVIS, MENAHAN

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO REPLACE THE WORD 'AUTOMOBILE' WITH
7 'MOTOR VEHICLE'."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 53-106.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
11 to read as follows:

12 "53-106.8. Free license plates to disabled veterans.
13 Any person who is a veteran of the armed service of the
14 United States and permanently and totally disabled because
15 of an injury which has been determined by the veterans
16 administration to be service connected, and who is a citizen
17 and resident of the state of Montana, and who is the owner
18 of ~~an--automobile~~ a motor vehicle, shall be provided with
19 free license plates upon payment of personal property tax
20 equal to one per cent (1%) of the taxable value for the
21 ~~automobile~~ motor vehicle upon proof of permanent and total
22 service connected disability."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL